

RE: Media request | Toronto Sun

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Jun 2017 16:24:15 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1083--Response to Patrick Brown open letter to Premier.docx (74.7 kB)

Hi all:

I was just going to share with Shawn a word doc version of the attached Minister's letter that was emailed to media last week (he has a physical copy from this afternoon). He can pull language from it. Does that work?

Let me know.

James

From: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Sent: June-14-17 4:11 PM
To: Jeffords, Shawn
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Media request

Hi Shawn – I'm adding James Berry here who will provide you with a statement from Minister Thibeault. Although, I will just note that the Minister has commented on this several times (you may have been away though).

I'll get you an answer to the second question.

Cheers,
Jenn

From: Jeffords, Shawn [<mailto:SJeffords@postmedia.com>]
Sent: June-14-17 4:07 PM
To: Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)
Subject: Media request

Hey Jenn,

Two quick questions for you for a pair of stories I'm writing. I'm wondering if the government is going to issue a statement regarding Patrick Brown's presser this afternoon about the OEB and the rate hike?

Also, I spoke with Mayor Tory this morning about his working relationship/friendship with Premier Wynne. He said there he isn't aware of any plans for a formal sit-downs planned between the two of them. By my math the last one was in January. Is the Premier planning to sit down with Mayor Tory again any time soon?

Thanks,

Shawn

Shawn Jeffords
Political Bureau Chief, Toronto Sun
Queen's Park: 416-325-7826
City Hall: 416-947-3164

Email: sjeffords@postmedia.com

Twitter: @Shawn_Jeffords

Web: www.torontosun.com